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13 February 2020

Mr. I. Robinson

(01446) 704777

P/DC/IR/2017/01080/FUL

Planning@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Power Consulting (Midlands) Ltd
14, Prime Park Way,
Prime Enterprise Park,
Derby.
DE1 3QB

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 (as amended)
Application No. 2017/01080/FUL
Location : Barry Port Biomass Plant, David Davies Road, Barry
Proposal : Variation to condition 5 of planning permission 2015/00031/OUT 
to include fire tank and building as well as relocation of parking

Further to your communication received on 10 February 2020, I confirm that 
the above application has been withdrawn and no further action will be 
taken in respect of this submission.

Yours faithfully

Victoria Robinson
Operational Manager Development Management
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Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Deddf Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref, 1990 (ddiwygiedig)
Rhif y Cais 2017/01080/FUL
Lleoliad: Barry Port Biomass Plant, David Davies Road, Barry
Cynnig: Variation to condition 5 of planning permission 2015/00031/OUT to 
include fire tank and building as well as relocation of parking

Gyda golwg ar eich cyfathrebu a ddaeth i law ar 10 February 2020, gallaf 
gadarnhau bod y cais wedi’i dynnu’n ôl ac na fydd unrhyw weithredu pellach yn 
ei sgîl.

Yn gywir,

Rheolwr Gweithredol Datblygiad a Rheoli Adeiladu


